DATE:
TO:
FROM

12 North Rowe - PO Box 1167
Pryor Creek, Ok 74362

Tel 918-825-0888 Fax 918-825-6577
www.pryorcreek.org

MEMORANDUM

October 4, 2022
CITY OF PRYOR CREEK, OK, PARK BOARD
: LARRY LEES, MAYOR

SUBJECT:  Whitaker Park Pool Rehabilitation Project Funding

This memorandum is intended to present a plan for funding the proposed Whitaker Park
Swimming Pool Rehabilitation Project.

Proposed funding Plan:
1. Utilize received ARPA funds for most of the project.
2. Federal guidelines regarding use of ARPA funds for this purpose is appropriate per the
review of our City Accountant.
3. Available ARPA funding after the second tranche is received (anticipated by November
2022) will be $824,882.00. This calculation takes $409,523.00 (50% of the first tranche)
plus $3,907.00 (100% of the tranche one redistribution payment) plus $411,452.00 (50%
of the second tranche).
4. Other grant possibilities and additional ARPA grant funding opportunities should be
pursued once construction plans are approved.
5. Send this proposed plan to City Council for approval on October 18, 2022.
Respectfully,

Larry Lees, Mayor
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From: jeff@kolkercpa.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 7:18 AM
To: Larry Lees

Cc: Coats, Darla; Kim Ritchie

Subject: RE: Park Pool Project Funding

Hellol

It seems that since we fall under the S10M allowance, we can use the funds for just about anything
(excluding the restrictions of debt service, pension, and reserve funding).

As far as the General Fund, we can move it there. It would be subject to the 90% rule of budgeting for
the next year, though we would have the option of excluding it from the 90% revenue calculation since
itisn’t a reoccurring item.

Other than the 3 items listed above, | don’t see much in the way of limitations regarding the use of these
funds. So, the park pool is something that would be an acceptable use.

| hope this helps.
leff

Subject: Park Pool Project Funding

Good morning,

Our Park Pool project is in the phase of “completion of the architectural design with
construction documents.”

Iintend to call a Special Called Park Board meeting on October 6 to accommodate our architect.
By that time, I also, need to present my plan for funding. That's where your advise is needed.

I wish to fund the majority of the project with ARPA funding. As I read the rules, we are in the

findings to verify that using these funds toward the enhanced health and improvement of the
community is sweet and legal. The helpful video by Mike Fina, Executive Director of OML,
states that we can claim loss and move the ARPA funds to our general fund. How would that
affect our 90% rule at year end? A word back from you in this regard by Tuesday, 27Sept22 is
very much appreciated.

By the way, I plan on asking Cherokee Nation and others to assist in this project.

Larry Lees



Mayor

12 N Rowe St

PO Box 1167

Pryor, OK 74362-1167
LeesL@PryvorCreek.org

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



b. Progress report for the Police and Fire Emergency Services Center and Library Addition from
CMSWillowbrook.
Gary Rosebrough and Brenna Wells spoke regarding the Police and Fire Emergency Services Center and
Library Addition. The Police and Fire Emergency Services Center is as on-schedule as it can be, due to the
bad weather we have had. The Library Addition is on hold, awaiting some information on pricing from those
who provide it. They should have that pricing tomorrow, and they will get back on it as soon as they can.
Once they are able to move forward, they will have to wait on the arrival of the steel they need to order.

¢. Discussion and possible action regarding CMSWillowbrook Inc. Change Order #3 — Remove &
Replace Library Ceilings, in the amount of $108,960.07.
Motion was made by Shropshire, second by Chitwood to approve CMSWillowbrook Inc. Change Order #3 —
Remove & Replace Library Ceilings, in the amount of $108,960.07. Voting yes: Ketcher, Shropshire, Nance,
Smith, Chitwood, Brakefield, Tramel, Siever. Voting no: none.

d. Discussion and possible action regarding removing from the table Item 4.b. from the November 2™,
2021 City Council meeting,

Motion was made by Smith, second by Brakefield to remove from the table Item 4.b. from the November 279,

2021 City Council meeting. Voting yes: Shropshire, Nance, Smith, Chitwood, Brakefield, Tramel, Siever,

Ketcher. Voting no: none.

¢. Discussion and possible action regarding award of 50% ($409,523.06) of the $819,046.12 ARPA
funding to Municipal Utility Board for water and sewer infrastructure pursuant to ARPA guidelines.
Motion was made by Chitwood, second by Shropshire to approve award of 50% ($409,523.06) of the
$819.046.12 ARPA funding to Municipal Utility Board for water and sewer infrastructure pursuant to ARPA
guidelines. Voting yes: Nance, Smith, Chitwood, Brakefield. Tramel, Siever, Ketcher, Shropshire. Voting
no: none.

5. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT:
a. Update from Bond Counsel.
Mr. Ritchie reported that after the resolution was passed for the additional bond amount of $3,130,000.00 not
to exceed an interest rate of 2.9%, RCB Bank won the bid, coming in at 2.339%. The anticipated closing date
is March 9™, 2022, with a maturity date of January 1%, 20335.

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT AGENDA.

(Items deemed non-controversial and routine in nature to be approved by one motion without discussion. Any Council
member wishing to discuss an item may request it be removed and placed on the regular agenda.)

a. Approve minutes of the February 15", 2022 Council meeting.
b. Approve payroll purchase orders through March 4, 2022,
¢. Approve claims for purchase orders through March 1%, 2022,

FUNDS PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER TOTALS
GENERAL 2120211952 - 2120211955 60,926.15
STREET & DRAINAGE 2120211955 - 2120211922 12,434.61
GOLF COURSE 2120211955 - 2120211217 1,958.50
CAPITAL OUTLAY 2120210734 - 2120211970 21,061.14
REAL PROPERTY ACQUIS. 911265B - 2120211994 1,333.00
POLICE TRAINING FEES 2120211977 - 2120211985 1,363.32
RECREATION CENTER 2120211908 - 2120211911 288,442.26
DONATIONS AND EARMARKED 2120211690 - 2120211999 3,909.21

TOTAL 391,428.19

BLANKETS

9112828 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 1,000.00
9112838 C&R OIL CO. 10,000.00
911284B DOLESE BROS. CO. 10,000.00
911285B WEX BANK 70,000.00

TOTAL 91,000.00

d. Acknowledge receipt of deficient purchase orders.
There were no deficient purchase orders.

e. Discussion and possible action regarding closure of Main Street from Highway 69 to Vann
Street on Saturday, April 9%, 2022 from 7:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. for the Northeast Oklahoma
Veterans Freedom Tours Pull-A-Fire-Truck event. All proceeds go toward their trip to
Washington, D.C. in May.

f. Discussion and possible action regarding hiring Haley Bogle as dispatcher, Range R, Step 2
(annual wage - $36,158.00) at the Pryor Creek Police Department, effective March 14", 2022.
Bogle is an OLETS certified dispatcher with over 10 years of experience.

g. Discussion and possible action to authorize Mayor to sign contract with BOLT Fiber Optic
Services for updating and rewiring the Pryor Public Library's data internal connections. This
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From: ARPA
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 2:03 PM
Subject: 2nd and 3rd ARPA Payments

OKLAHOMA

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

Municipal Official,

Your municipality accepted the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) for Non-
Entitlement Units of Government (NEUs) through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). You
should be receiving the second ARPA payment anywhere from today until the end of
September. The second payment is the tranche 1 redistribution payment of the unaccepted
ARPA NEU funds. The third payment is the tranche 2 payment, and you will receive it
approximately one week from receipt of the redistribution payment. These payments will be
arriving by check or ACH direct deposit/EFT based on the address and remittance information
currently applicable on the municipality's state supplier record.

Municipalities receiving payments issued by ACH direct deposit should receive a remittance
notification email to the email currently applicable on the municipality’s state supplier record.
Municipalities who receive the payment via ACH direct deposit and either do not receive the
email notification or need to process email or bank account changes may

email remittance@omes.ok.gov or victoria.baker@omes.ok.gov for assistance.

Municipalities may verify additional payment details via the check attachment or remittance
advice which reference "ARPA NEU Payment.”

Please check your bank accounts for receipt of the direct deposit or expedite check deposit

upon receipt to ensure you are spending and accounting correctly. Your municipality must
report each April on how you are spending the total amount of the ARPA funds which
includes all 3 payments.



From: ARPA
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 4:36 PM
Subject: Payment Delay Tranche 2 ARPA

OKLAHOMA

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN AC

Important Payment Update

The payment of the third Non-Entitlement Units of Government (NEU) American Rescue
Plan Act (ARPA) payment (Tranche 2 payment) has been slightly delayed and will not
arrive by September 30th. We will email you an update about the timeframe for the payment
as soon as possible so your municipality can account for the funds correctly.

provide legal advice or act as a legal advisor. The OML American Recovery Plan Act Inquiry service
provides information based on the guidance provided by the U.S. Department of the Treasury and the
state of Oklahoma. Each Oklahoma municipality is responsible for submitting and verifying the correct
budget information, using ARPA funds correctly, and submitting a project and expenditure report by
April 30th, 2022. The advice of a municipal attorney, as a legal advisor, should be followed before
making any decisions regarding accepting, spending, or reporting on ARPA funds.
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